

Exhibit 2:

November 5, 2009 ITC
Stipulation Proposal and
Rudolph Response

Subject: RE: ITC v. Rudolph

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2009 5:01 PM

From: Young, Richard W. <Richard.Young@quarles.com>

To: Joshua Ryland <jryland@rennerotto.com>, "Cassling, Donald R." <Donald.Cassling@quarles.com>

Cc: Todd Tucker <ttucker@rennerotto.com>

Josh, I have confirmed that Rudolph is not agreeable to your proposal.

Regards,
Rick

Richard W. Young



Quarles & Brady LLP
300 North LaSalle Street
Suite 4000
Chicago, Illinois 60654-3422

Direct Dial: (312) 715-5260
Direct Fax: (312) 632-1756
mail: Richard.Young@quarles.com

From: Josh Ryland [mailto:jryland@rennerotto.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Young, Richard W.; Cassling, Donald R.

Cc: Todd Tucker

Subject: Re: ITC v. Rudolph

Gentlemen,

ITC's opposition brief to Rudolph's motion to stay is due tomorrow, and we've not heard back from you regarding the stipulation I proposed last week. ITC will agree to the stay provided that Rudolph agrees to be bound by the reexamination—i.e., no additional validity challenges based on 102 prior art. Please let me know your response by the close of business (Chicago time) today.

Best regards,

Josh Ryland

On 10/30/09 5:26 PM, "Josh Ryland" <jryland@rennerotto.com> wrote:

Rick,

It was nice speaking with you this afternoon. Let me know if the condition to the stay is acceptable, and we can get a stipulation on file. If you or Don need to reach me, email is always fastest, but I'm happy to talk as well.

Best regards,

Josh Ryland

Renner, Otto, Boisselle & Sklar, LLP
1621 Euclid Avenue, Ste. 19
Cleveland, OH 44115
Direct Dial: 216-736-3126

Please Note: The Chicago Office of Quarles & Brady has moved.
Effective Monday, March 30, 2009, our new address is
300 North LaSalle Street, Suite 4000, Chicago, IL 60654.

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. They should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmission from your system. In addition, in order to comply with Treasury Circular 230, we are required to inform you that unless we have specifically stated to the contrary in writing, any advice we provide in this email or any attachment concerning federal tax issues or submissions is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid federal tax penalties.